

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION X
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA XX

GEORGE F. WOMRATH
BUSINESS SUPERINTENDENT

February 14, 1931

Subject: Paint

Department of Commerce
Bureau of Standards
Washington, D. C.

Gentlemen:

Attention E. F. Hickson, Chemist

On May 28, 1930, you sent me a very valuable communication with regard to paint. Will you be good enough to advise me how to mix paint for a three coat job (priming or size coat, first coat, second coar or finish coat) so that the finished job will have a high gloss finish and without the use of lead in any of the three coats?

Very truly yours,

George F. Womrath

GFW:Low

Business Superintendent

TO CENTRAL FILES: DATE		
CHARGE NO		
	YES	NO
BRIDGES	S	
US. PATENT		
RECORDS		
TELEPHONE		
VIA TELETYPE		
V-1/ICP		

FEB 17 1931

N 3614